# MOHAMED AHMED ZAKI

### Front-End Developer

@ mohamedzaki385@gmail.com

**Cairo** - Egypt **○** Cairo - Egypt

% https://mohamed-zaki.netlify.app/ in https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohamed-zaki-4354b41b1/

https://github.com/Mohamed-A-Zaki

### **OBJECTIVE**

As a front-end developer, I enjoy creating responsive and user-friendly web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript and React. I am experienced in this field and have successfully delivered various projects for clients and personal learning purposes.

# **EXPERIENCE**

### Front end Developer - React

#### **Syad for Communications IT**

Apr 2024 - Present

♀ Egypt · Remote

As a Front end Developer specializing in React, I design and implement intuitive, user-friendly interfaces, blending strong visual design skills with front-end development expertise to enhance user experiences.

• Skills: CSS · HTML · JavaScript · React.js · Next.js · Tailwind

#### Front end Freelancer

#### **Upwork**

🛗 Jan 2022 - Present

♀ Egypt · Remote

• Skills: CSS · HTML · JavaScript · React.is · Next.is · Tailwind

# **PROJECTS**

### wildlifeexplorer

m Apr 2024 - Aug 2024

- Skills: React typescript MUI antd tailwind
- View: https://gisportal.syadtech.com/wildlifeexplorer

#### E-commerce

#### **Self-Learning Project**

Harage Aug 2023 - Sep 2023

- Skills: React Sass typescript MUI
- Repo: https://github.com/Mohamed-A-Zaki/e-commerce
- View: https://e-commerce-12.netlify.app/

#### digital-design

#### **Self-Learning Project**

Marg 2022 - Aug 2022

- Skills: HTML- Sass React Bootstrap
- Repo: https://github.com/Mohamed-A-Zaki/Digital-Design
- View: https://digital-design-2.vercel.app/

# **EDUCATION**

#### **Mansoura University**

**2019 - 2023** 

Faculty of Engineering, Mansoura University Computer Control Systems Engineering Department (CSED)

# TRAINING

#### Information Technology Institute (ITI)

## Aug 2021 - Oct 2021

Diploma of Education, Frontend Development

# **SKILLS**



# **LANGUAGES**

Arabic •••••
English

# **MILITARY STATUS**

Exemption